From: Nichol Scribner nscribner@co.sanders.mt.us
Subject: FW: Sanders Co. Thank you! We've received your CTCL COVID-19 Response Grant Applications
Date: June 14, 2021 at 12:13 PM

Jo: contact@missoulacountytyranny.info

This was the actual grant submission.

ictol Senituen
Sanders County

Clerk & Recorder/Treasurer/Election Administrator
Superintendent of Schools

406-827-7115 Direct Line

**Please note: Montana has a very broad public records law. Most written
communications to or from County Employees and Officials regarding County business
are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail
communication may be subject to public disclosure.**

From: JotForm <grants @techandciviclife.org>

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 11:05 AM

To: Nichol Seribner <nscribner@co.sandersantius>

Subject:Thank you! We've received your<CTCL COVID-19 Response Grant Application.

CEMTER FORSY CTCL COVID-19 Response Grant

‘_\\/\\7 TECH NP Application

CIVIC FE

Who is completing this
grant application?

What is your title? Clerk & Recorder/Election
Administrator/Treasurer

Nichol Scribner

What type of
jurisdiction are you

submitting an County
application on behalf

of?

County or Parish Sanders
Name

| certify thatdvam
permittedsto'submit
this grantrequest on

behalf'of the Yes


mailto:Scribnernscribner@co.sanders.mt.us
mailto:Scribnernscribner@co.sanders.mt.us
mailto:contact@missoulacountytyranny.info

jUfisdicﬁoh listed
above.

Your initials
Today's Date

What number can we
reach you at during
business hours?

Office Mailing Address

What is the email
address you use for
work?

Share a linkK'to an
official government
pagefthat contains
your:bio or lists you in
a'staff directory

How many active
registered voters does
your jurisdiction have?

Number

What is your
jurisdiction's total
budget allocated to
elections this fiscal
year as of September
1, 20207

For which public
purposes will your
jurisdiction use grant
funds?

ns
09-30-2020

(406) 8277115

Street Address: PO Box 519

Street Address Line 2: 1111 Main Street
City: Thompson Falls

State / Province: MT

Postal / Zip Code: 59873

nscribner@co.sanders.mt.us

https://co.sanders.mt.us/departments/clerk-

recorder/

8042

298563

09302020105944.pdf

09302020110224.pdf

Ballot drop boxes

Election department real estate costs, or
costs associated with satellite election
department offices

Non-partisan voter education

Personal protective equipment (PPE) for
staff, poll workers, or voters

Poll workerseeruitment funds, hazard pay,

and/Ar traininA avnancac


mailto:nscribner@co.sanders.mt.us
https://co.sanders.mt.us/departments/clerk-recorder/
https://www.jotform.com/uploads/Tiana_tiana/202445110530135/4772947166499512096/09302020105944.pdf
https://www.jotform.com/uploads/Tiana_tiana/202445110530135/4772947166499512096/09302020110224.pdf
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Election administration equipment
Will acceptance of this
grant require a vote of
approval by your local No
legislature, council, or
board?
Title of Signatory or
Name of Signatory Chair of Commission Board
Body
Name of Signatory (if Anth c
an individual) nihony L.ox S
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